

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

June 30, 2015

Attn: Andrew Alexander
Andrew Alexander
3936 S Semoran Blvd #254
Orlando, FL 32822

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Andrew Alexander,

This refers to application, File No. 0422-EX-PL-2015, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. Operations on these frequencies requires prior frequency coordination with the Regional FAA office. They will issue you an "NGT" reference coordination number that you must submit with your application. You may refile after you complete your FAA regional coordination.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 28533

Sincerely,

Nnake Nweke
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch